FINANCE & INVESTMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Minutes of the meeting held on 3 September 2019 commencing at 7.00 pm

Present: Cllr. Grint (Chairman)

Cllr. Dickins (Vice Chairman)

Cllrs. Abraham, Clack, Clayton, and Harrison

Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs. Bayley, Penny Cole, Hogarth and Reay

Cllr Perry Cole was also present.

12. Minutes

Resolved: That the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 4 June 2019 be approved and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

13. Declarations of Interest

No additional declarations of interest were made.

14. Actions from Previous Meeting

There were none.

15. Update from Portfolio Holder

The Portfolio Holder advised Members that the 2018/19 accounts were signed off on 31 July 2019. The most recent work included income generation, treasury management, investment opportunities and funding White Oak Leisure centre. The new Senior Principal Accountant had started. He also informed Members that The Housing, Communities and Local Government Committee had published a report which highlighted the uncertainties in, and challenges of, local government finance.

Budget training for Members had been arranged for 7pm on Monday 24 September and all Members were invited to attend.

The Finance Team were thanked for their hard works on the accounts.

16. Referral from Cabinet or the Audit Committee

There were none.

17. Treasury Management Annual Report 2018/19

The Principal Accountant presented a report which provided the review of investment and borrowing activity during 2018/19 as required by the Council's Financial Procedure Rules. The report outlined the strategy adopted during the year, showed the position of the investment and debt portfolios at the beginning and the end of the year and gave details of how the investment fund had performed in comparison with previous years and against various benchmarks.

The overall rate of return exceeded the benchmarks and interest receipts exceeded the budget by approximately £113,700. This had been achieved due to investment rates being higher than anticipated as well as higher than expected investment balances. The Council also had a £50,000 stake in the Municipal Bonds Agency and was an equity shareholder. The agency was set up as an alternative to the Public Works Loan Board and could be considered should there be a requirement for additional borrowing. Members considered the report.

Public Sector Equality Duty

Members noted that consideration had been given to impacts under the Public Sector Equality duty.

Resolved: That it be recommended to Cabinet that the Treasury Management Annual Report for 2018/19 be approved, and note that whilst returns exceeded budget, inflation continued to outpace investment returns, leading to the gradual erosion of capital in real terms.

18. Financial Results 2019/20 - to the end of July 2019

The Chief Officer Finance and Trading presented a report on the Council's financial results 2019/20 to the end of July 2019, which showed the end of year position was currently forecast to be a favourable variance of £44,000, this represented just under 0.3% of the net service expenditure budget totalling £15.5m. This included £90,000 of interest from loans to Querus 7 for property investments. If this was excluded there would be an unfavourable variance forecast of £46,000.

In response to questions, the Chief Officer explained that the New Homes Bonus was funding received from Central Government, and the Council was not reliant on this income to balance the revenue budget, but rather was moved to the Financial Plan Reserve to help fund the Property Investment Strategy which delivers ongoing revenue income.

Public Sector Equality Duty

Members noted that consideration had been given to impacts under the Public Sector Equality Duty.

Resolved: That it be recommended to Cabinet to note the report and comments from the Finance and Investment Advisory Committee.

19. Financial Performance Indicators 2019/20 - to the end of June 2019

The Chief Officer Finance and Trading presented a report which detailed the internally set performance indicators as at the end of June 2019, which Members considered. Members were advised that in future the graphs showing the sundry debts would be changed to 30 and 60 days as this was a more accurate representation of when payments were actually made. Updated versions of Appendices A and B were <u>tabled</u>.

Members discussed the percentage target for Council tax payers on direct debit and requested that a comparison exercise take place to see how the Council compared to other authorities.

Action: Chief Officer Finance & Trading to provide a comparison on Council Tax payers on direct debit with other authorities.

Public Sector Equality Duty

Members noted that consideration had been given to impacts under the Public Sector Equality Duty.

Resolved: That the report be noted.

20. Financial Prospects and Budget Strategy 2020/21 Onwards

The Chief Officer Finance and Trading presented the first report for the 2020/21 budget setting process advising that it would be the tenth year of using the current Financial Planning Strategy that included the 10-year budget which had proved successful to date and placed the Council in a much stronger financial position than most other councils.

The report was intended to start the debate and the assumptions would be updated as more accurate information become available during the process. The main message within the report was that the Council was able to remain financially self-sufficient. The 10-year budget continued to include no Revenue Support Grant (RSG) or New Homes Bonus (NHB) in any year as the council continued to be no longer reliant on direct Government funding.

Any amounts that were received from these sources were placed into the Financial Plan Reserve which could be used to support the 10-year budget by funding invest to save initiatives and support for the Property Investment Strategy. Using the funding for these purposes would result in additional year on year income that is not impacted by Government decisions.

Members agreed the last 10-year budget in February and the only changes that have been made since then are rolling the 10-year budget on for one year and updating base figures. No changes to assumptions had been made at this stage.

Finance & Investment Advisory Committee - 3 September 2019

Appendix A showed the Budget Setting Timetable, this report goes on to Cabinet. Between October & November the Advisory Committees would be presented with their Service Dashboards and Service Change Impact Assessments (SCIAs). A budget update report would then go to Cabinet in December to include the comments from the Advisory Committee's.

The 10-year budget approved by Full Council in February included the need for £100,000 of new savings or additional income each year but only £93,000 was required in 2020/21 as additional savings were made last year. Over the next couple of months, the Cabinet Advisory Committees would be presented with their Service Dashboards and Service Impact Assessments (SCIAs) for their comments and recommendations which would be included in the budget update report to Cabinet on 5 December 2019.

A Member Budget Training session had been arranged for 24 September 2019 aimed at new Members but all Members were invited. The purpose of this was to ensure that Members were able to fulfil their role in the Governance of the council and the budget decision making process.

Public Sector Equality Duty

Members noted that consideration had been given to impacts under the Public Sector Equality Duty.

Resolved: That it be recommended to Cabinet that

- a) the financial planning approach and principles set out in the report be endorsed;
- b) the Advisory Committees be requested to review the Service Dashboards and advise Cabinet of possible growth and Savings options; and
- c) officers be requested to continue to review the assumptions as detailed within the report back to Cabinet on 5 December 2019.

21. Work Plan

The Capital Strategy 2020/21, Capital Programme and Asset Maintenance 2020/23 and Property Investment Strategy Update reports would be included on the work plan for 23 January 2020.

THE MEETING WAS CONCLUDED AT 7.58 PM

CHAIRMAN

Finance & Investment Advisory Committee - 3 September 2019